LAFAYETTE PARISH

o SHERIEE®

Sheriff

November 25, 2019
TWP Employer VIA EMAIL & FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL
AmeriGlobe
153 South Long Street
Lafayette, LA 70506
RE:  Termination of the Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office Transitional Work Program

Dear Acadiana Bottling:

This letter shall serve as formal written notice that the Lafayette Parish Sheriff’'s Office
(“LPSQ”) is terminating its Transitional Work Program (TWP) Agreement with AmeriGlobe.

LPSO is reorganizing its workforce and streamlining services to address budgetary
constraints, and as part of that process, LPSO’s TWP Program is being eliminated.

The termination of the Agreement shall be effective on November 30th, 2019.
Thank you in advance for your understanding and cooperation.

With kind regards, [ remain

Sincerely,

Mark Garber
Sheriff of Lafayette Parish
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